

8.	<p>Financial Matters</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Payment of £538.80 to Boniti for new bench in Nettleton. (Cllr Wright has offered to collect the bench from Kemble, therefore saving the Council the delivery charge of £79.00). The bench should not be erected until it has been engraved. b) Payment of £126.56 to Clerk for October. c) Payment of £135.28 to Derrick Daniels for Nettleton phone box refurbishment materials. d) Payment of £30.00 to WKBC. <p>All approved but signing of the cheques will be slightly delayed due to there only being one signatory present at the meeting. Cllr Pearce signed the cheques at the meeting and Cllr Wright offered to take the cheques with him when he visits Cllr Flint in hospital and ask her to sign them also.</p> <p>Acceptance proposed by Cllr Pearce, seconded by Cllr Caie. Vote unanimous.</p>	
9.	<p>Neighbourhood Planning Workshop – Monday 22nd September</p> <p>Cllr Pearce informed the meeting that he had recruited some new members to the working group, these being; Al Caie, Amanda Reid, Chris Enderby, Chris Meier, Kevin Herninan and Nuala Dunne. The Group will report back to the Parish Council by February 2015.</p>	
10.	<p>Emergency Planning</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a) Cllr Caie reported that he has received comments regarding the Emergency Planning documents which he is a present considering. Cllr Caie asked that the following objective be approved: “That the Council does what can be done to get better outcomes for residents in emergencies so far as is reasonably practicable”. Acceptance proposed by Cllr Caie, seconded by Cllr Maddock. Vote 4 for, 2 against. b) Cllr Caie raised a motion that the Wiltshire Council Householders’ Guide for Emergencies should be distributed to all households within the Parish. It was agreed that Cllr Shanahan and Cllr Beare will liaise with Cllr Caie re distribution in West Kington and Nettleton/Burton respectively. Acceptance proposed by Cllr Caie, seconded by Cllr Maddock. Vote unanimous. 	<p>Action Cllrs Shanahan, Beare & Caie</p>
11.	<p>Parish Precept</p> <p>Cllr Shanahan stated that the amount asked for in the Precept should be approved at the December meeting, and therefore asked all Councillors to consider what they believe should be included. Cllr Wright stated that it should be born in mind that parish rates could go up as a result depending on the amount requested.</p>	
12.	<p>West Kington Telephone Box</p> <p>Cllr Shanahan stated that she had canvassed opinion re the possible closure of West Kington telephone box and the general consensus seemed to be that there is no objection to its closure.</p> <p>Clerk to forward a response reflecting this.</p>	<p>Action Clerk</p>

13.	<p>Highways Cllr Beare gave a verbal report on highways matters as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All preparatory work to Nettleton Loop completed including repairing pipes, installing gullys, etc and work will commence shortly. • Camera survey in Burton has been carried out. Residents to carry out survey work for Wiltshire Council. • Two problems in West Kington currently receiving attention, namely flooding of Brook Farmyard and by bridge adjacent to Streams. Wiltshire Council looking at ways in conjunction with NPC/residents to solve. • Pothole filling is ongoing. Currently waiting for county-wide gang to attend. • Snow plan notices were distributed to Council members for village noticeboards. • Manor Farm, Nettleton – A way forward has been agreed with Wiltshire Council. • Pressing for work on West Kington Road, Nettleton. 	
15.	<p>Any Other Business a) Cllr Shanahan gave an update on the Broadband situation. She has been in email correspondence with a number of relevant personnel and the current prediction is that the broadband will be in place in Spring 2015.</p>	
16.	<p>Date and time of next meeting – 11th December at 7:30 pm.</p>	

Meeting closed: 8.45 pm.